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Addendum #1 

 

1. Can you please provide us with a copy of the previously awarded bid?  

Response: Don’t know if this is allowed? 

 

2. Do all of the districts employees turn in their uniforms for laundering or do some lease 

without laundry?  

Response: They all turn in their laundry. 

   
3. Does the district currently pay for budget protection covering damage, loss and set up for 

the uniforms?  

Response: Please clarify budget protection. Bid must be all inclusive… include 

damages and setup of uniforms.  There should not be any additional cost in leasing 

uniforms. 

    

4. Does the district have wet and dust mop handles and frames or will they need to be 

provided? 

Response: They will need to be provided as listed in the RFP. 

  

5. Does the district pay an inventory maintenance % price for the towel replacements?  

Response: We do not pay if it’s due to normal wear and tear. 

  

6. Does the district pay a minimum stop fee for the uniforms, mops and towels? 

Response:  Please explain stop fee. Everything must be included in your bid. 

  

7. Other than price, are there any service issues that need to be addressed in the proposal? 

Garment shortages, repairs and replacement taking too long, lack of communication with 

supplier, poor quality of garments, mops and towels or billing issues?  

No.  Everything is listed in the RFP.   

 

End of Addendum 1. 


